
•.. 

Maria 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pieces of a puzzle.:) 

Counter terrorism is easier. 

6. 7(C) 
Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2:31PM 
Cardiellos, Maria 
Re: eGuardian entries - feed back 

6 ?(C) 

Branch Chief 
US Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis 
Homeland Counterterrorism Division 
Terrorist Targets and Tactics Branch 

From: Cardlellos, Marla [mallto:Marla.Cardlellos@usdoj.gov] 
se~nuary 31, 2012 02:25 PM 
To:-
Subject: RE: eGuarcjian entries - feedback 

THAT's why you like this tech/geek stuff ... Your programming background fits with the bigger picture. 

From: MM mallto 6 "f(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:53 PM 
To: Lewis, David 
Cc: IA.HCTD.SAR; 6 7(Cl 

Subject: RE: eGuardlan entries • feedback 

Regards, -
Branch I 
Department of Hc>meland 
Office of Intelligence and Ana1ys1s 
Homeland Counterterrorism I 

O'Reilly, Thomas; Cardlellos, Marla 

ACLUEG001664



fi~om: ,Lewi~,.Davldjmallto:David.P.Lewls@us~oj,go~] 
' 31, 2012 12:42. PM 

To: 
'CC: IA.HctD.SAR 6, 7(C) ; O'Reilly, Thomas; Cardlellos, Maria· 
'SUbject: Re: eGuardlan entries - feedback 

1 will commit to review your request, write up the specs and place on our Improvements list. 

Dav1d 

********* 
David P. Lewis 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street 
Washington DC 20531 
(202) 616-7829 
********** 

From:- [mallto 6. 7(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:15•PM 
To: Lewis, David 
Cc: IA.HctD .• SAR 6 7(C) 

-------------·--------

6 7(C) O'Reilly, ::rhomas; Carcjlellos, Maria 
SUbject: RE: eGuardlan entries - feedback 

2 
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From:Lewis, David [mailto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:24 AM 
TO'* 
Cc: IA.HCTD.SAR ; O'Reilly, Thomas; Cardiellos, Marla 
Subject: RE: eGuardian entries - feedback 

-(b) (5) 

David 

To: Lewis, David 
.Cc:JA.HCTD.SAR,; (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
SUbject: eGuardian entries _.,feedback 

ACLUEG001667




